



NWB Tools

Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

170623 2AM-MRY1325 Submission of Revised MP Accommodations Pad and Diversion System Modification-OAAE

Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Fri, Jun 23, 2017 at 4:54 PM

To: Andrew Vermeer <andrew.vermeer@baffinland.com>

Cc: Sean Joseph <sean.joseph@nwb-oen.ca>, Matt Weaver <Matt.Weaver@baffinland.com>, Wayne McPhee <Wayne.McPhee@baffinland.com>, William Bowden <William.Bowden@baffinland.com>, Laura Taylor <Laura.Taylor@baffinland.com>, Todd Burlingame <Todd.Burlingame@baffinland.com>, Sylvain Proulx <Sylvain.Proulx@baffinland.com>, Adam Grzegorzczuk <Adam.Grzegorzczuk@baffinland.com>, "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>, Justin Hack <Justin.Hack@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, "Mesher, Jonathan (AADNC/AANDC)" <Jonathan.Mesher@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, Stephen Williamson Bathory <SWBathory@qia.ca>, David Hohnstein <david.hohnstein@nwb-oen.ca>, "Karen Costello@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca" <Karen.Costello@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, "Sarah.Forte@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca" <Sarah.Forte@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>

Dear Mr. Vermeer;

Thank you for your June 23, 2017 correspondence regarding the Milne Port accommodation camp pad and surface water diversion system.

As noted and in your correspondence, the camp pad was constructed in the absence of a determination from Nunavut Water Board (NWB) on whether or not the structure constitutes a modification or an amendment to Licence No. 2AM-MRY1325 - Amendment No.1. Therefore, in order to assist the Board and intervening parties making this determination, the following information should be provided at your earliest convenience:

1. Capacity of the proposed accommodation camp;
2. Number of existing accommodations camps at Milne Port and the capacity of each camp;
3. Confirmation on which of the existing accommodation camps at Milne Port are specifically associated with the Type "B" Water Licence No. 2BE-MRY1421 or Type "A" Water Licence No. 2AM-MRY1325 – Amendment No. 1 or both;
4. Details on any increases in freshwater demand and waste that will be generated in connection with the proposed accommodation camp and how any increases in water and waste will be managed;
5. Details on the fate of the existing accommodation camps following construction of the proposed accommodation camp; and
6. Details on alternative locations considered for the proposed accommodation camp prior selection of the current location.

Once the information requested above is provided, the NWB will issue relevant follow-up correspondence(s) regarding your proposed modification request.

Regards,



Ida Porter- <ΔC >ΔC

Licence Administrator- Administratrice des permis
ᓕᐃᓄᐃᓄᐃ <ᐃᓄᐃᓄᐃ- Laisalignimun Ikayuqti

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT
ᓄᓄᓄᓄ ᐃᓄᐃᓄᐃᓄᐃ ᐃᓄᐃᓄᐃᓄᐃ - NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

www.nwb-oen.ca

P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU, X0B 1J0

C.P. 119
Gjoa Haven (Nunavut), X0B 1J0

ᐃᓄᐃᓄᐃᓄᐃ 119
ᐃᓄᐃᓄᐃᓄᐃ, ᓄᓄᓄᓄ X0B 1J0

Titigaqvia 119
Uqhuqhuq, NU, X0B 1J0

Tel / Téléphone / ᐃᓄᐃᓄᐃᓄᐃ / Hivayaut: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / ᐃᓄᐃᓄᐃᓄᐃ / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369
Toll Free / Sans / ᐃᓄᐃᓄᐃᓄᐃᓄᐃᓄᐃ / Akiittuq: 1-855-521-3745

WARNING - This communication, including any attachments contains confidential information intended only for the addressee(s) noted above. Any unauthorized distribution, copying, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or copying it. Thank you.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ - Ce message, et toute(s) pièce(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et est à l'usage exclusif du(es) destinataire(s) ci-dessus. Toute autre personne est par la présente avisée qu'il lui est strictement interdit de le diffuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut être joint ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer l'expéditeur par courrier électronique immédiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.

 Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email